
 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, November 18, 2025      Page 1 of 22 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 
Congress, Room 7-100, Seventh Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, November 18, 2025, commencing at 
9:30 a.m.  

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at 
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going 
directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this 
open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no 
later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result 
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item. 

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other 
than Public Input), please provide the following information:  

(1) the agenda item number;  
(2) your name and affiliation;  
(3) your address;  
(4) your phone number; and 
(5) whom you represent (self or company/client). 
 
If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following 
information:  
 
(1) your name and affiliation;  
(2) your address;  
(3) your phone number;  
(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and  
(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak. 
  
Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are 
subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that 
was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information 
but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.  

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall 
conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other 
persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5. 
 

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov
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Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 
attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services 
should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 
Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, 
Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at 
ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.  

  

HEARINGS DIVISION 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

1. MR-25-00027928: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase III 
Reclamation Obligations on 355.1 Acres, Permit No. 11H, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa and 
McMullen Counties.  

 
OIL AND GAS 

2. OG-25-00027795: Application of Eagleford Recycling LLC (Operator No. 238467) Pursuant to 
Statewide Rules 8, 57 and 78, and Chapter 4, Subchapter B, for a Permit to Operate a Commercial 
Stationary Treatment Facility for Oil and Gas Waste for the DeWitt County Oil/Gas Waste 
Recycling STF Facility, Permit Nos. STF-0043, R9 02-1203A, P012742, P012743A, P012743B, 
P012743C and P012744, DeWitt County, Texas; District 02. 
 

3. OG-25-00029124: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Block “T” Petroleum, 
Incorporated (Operator No. 075784) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.  
 

4. OG-25-00029126: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Coral E&P, LLC (Operator 
No. 177870) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.  
 

5. OG-25-00029132: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MHM Pipeline Company, 
Incorporated (Operator No. 563370) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.  
 

6. OG-25-00029134: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for REC, LLC (Operator No. 
696448) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing. 
 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (17 items; numbers 7 - 23)  
 

7. OG-25-00028204: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Jaybird Resources, LLC (Operator No. 430431) 
for the Savannah Ranch (09087) Lease, Well No. 1, Cottonwood Creek, S. (Yegua 4500) Field, 
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DeWitt County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Dartex Energy Corporation (Operator No. 
201208) to Jaybird Resources, LLC; District 02. 
 

8. OG-25-00028926: Single Signature P-4 Filing of S&G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) for the 
Burnett, S. B.-B- (05604) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 32, 38, 42, 47, 52, and 56, Wichita County Regular 
Field, Wichita County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Ray Loveless Enterprises, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 695241) to S&G Oil LLC and to Supersede a Portion of the Plugging Provision in 
the Final Order Entered on August 19, 2025 in Enforcement Docket No. 27747 Requiring the 
Plugging of the Subject Wells; District 09. 
 

9. OG-25-00029140:  Single Signature P-4 Filing of Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 
100587) for the Dunbar “H” (06772) Lease, Well No. 01 and 02, Tex-Mex Field, Gaines County, 
Texas, to Change the Operator from Lanexco, Inc. (Operator No. 484936) to Eagle Natural 
Resources, LLC; District 05. 
 

10. OG-25-00028925: Single Signature P-4 Filing of S&G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) for the 
Burnett (05548) Lease, All Wells, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas, to 
Change the Operator from Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) to S&G Oil LLC; District 
09. 
 

11. OG-25-00028927: Single Signature P-4 Filing of S&G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) for the 
Burnett "BBB" (24879) Lease, All Wells, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas, 
to Change the Operator from Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) to S&G Oil LLC; District 
09. 
 

12. OG-25-00029323: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Endeavor Energy Resources L.P. (Operator No. 
251726) for the Groce, J. G. (Gas ID No. 147830) Lease, Well No. 1, Pena Creek (Olmos 2350) 
Field, Dimmit County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Dao Oil and Gas (Operator No. 199804) 
to Endeavor Energy Resources L.P; District 01. 
 

13. OG-25-00029300: Complaint of Bryan Aldridge that Western Chief Operating, L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 911808) Does Not Have a Good Faith Claim to Operate the Renshaw-Bobo Unit (Gas ID No. 
192608) Lease, All Wells, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas; District 09. 
 

14. OG-25-00029488: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - 
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Digger Energy LLC (Operator 
No. 100677) for the Ruby Magness (Gas ID No. 185832) Lease, Well No. 1, Madisonville 
(Rodessa) Field, Madison County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Promise Energy Operations, 
LLC (Operator No. 681359) to Digger Energy LLC; District 03. 
 

15. OG-25-00029272: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - 
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Cholla Petroleum, Inc. 
(Operator No. 150683) for the Brown G (31686) Lease, All Wells, Archer County Regular Field, 
Archer County, Texas, to Change the Operator from R2Q Operating LLC (Operator No. 687719) 
to Cholla Petroleum, Inc.; District 09. 
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16. OG-25-00028913: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - 
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Curzac Oil and Gas, LLC 
(Operator No. 100917) for the Mason (Gas ID No. 138626) Lease, Well No. 1, Jared (Rodessa) 
Field, Rusk County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Holt Oil and Cattle LLC (Operator No. 
395369) to Curzac Oil and Gas, LLC; District 06. 
 

17. OG-25-00028914: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - 
Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Curzac Oil and Gas, LLC 
(Operator No. 100917) for the Mason Heirs (Gas ID No. 143418) Lease, Well No. 1, Lets (Travis 
Peak) Field, Rusk County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Holt Oil and Cattle LLC (Operator 
No. 395369) to Curzac Oil and Gas, LLC; District 06. 
 

18. OG-25-00029325: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Fenoglio Oil Company 
(Operator No. 265667) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion For Rehearing. 

 
19. O&G Docket No. 00029490: Firebird Energy II LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 

formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Barnett Shale Formation, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Midland County, Texas. 
 

20. O&G Docket No. 00029542: Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd, for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Barnett Shale Formation, Emma (Barnett Shale) Field, 
Andrews and Ector Counties, Texas. 
 

21. O&G Docket No. 00029570: TBM Catarina LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) Field, Webb 
County, Texas. 
 

22. O&G Docket No. 00029589: Petro-Hunt Permian, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First and Second Bone Spring Formations, Sandbar 
(Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas. 
 

23. O&G Docket No. 00029590: Petro-Hunt Permian, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First and Second Bone Spring Formations, Sandbar 
(Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas. 
 
 

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (22 items; numbers 24 - 45) 
 

24. OG-25-00029571: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Aqueous Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 028631) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

25. OG-25-00029572: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oleum Partners, LLC 
(Operator No. 100287) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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26. OG-25-00029573: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Silver Rock Energy LLC 
(Operator No. 101989) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

27. OG-25-00029574: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Last Mile Production, LLC 
(Operator No. 102051) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

28. OG-25-00029575: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for American Energy Texas, 
Incorporated (Operator No. 102055) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

29. OG-25-00029576: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Click Energy Company 
(Operator No. 160556) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

30. OG-25-00029577: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Dorfman Production 
Company (Operator No. 223490) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

31. OG-25-00029578: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Garrison Limited (Operator No. 
295861) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

32. OG-25-00029580: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Hebron Pipeline (Operator 
No. 370616) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 
Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

33. OG-25-00029591: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Heights Energy Corporation 
(Operator No. 373517) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

34. OG-25-00029592: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for High Mountain Oil & Gas, 
LLC (Operator No. 385564) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

35. OG-25-00029593: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Holley Oil Company, LLC 
(Operator No. 393200) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

36. OG-25-00029595: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lode Holdings, LLC 
(Operator No. 505103) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

37. OG-25-00029596: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Masa Energy, LLC 
(Operator No. 531341) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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38. OG-25-00029587: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Neet Transport Company 

Incorporated (Operator No. 602860) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

39. OG-25-00029598: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oro Resources, LLC 
(Operator No. 626507) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

40. OG-25-00029600: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Petroquest Energy, LLC 
(Operator No. 660818) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

41. OG-25-00029602: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rock Bottom Oil, GP, LLC 
(Operator No. 722790) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

42. OG-25-00029603: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ryann Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 740172) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

43. OG-25-00029604: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sanders Energy LLC 
(Operator No. 747645) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 
the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

44. OG-25-00029605: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Scorpion Operating, 
Incorporated (Operator No. 758492) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 
Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
 

45. OG-25-00029606: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for THT Covenant Holdings, 
LLC (Operator No. 858363) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 
with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (32 items; numbers 46 - 77) 
 

46. O&G 00015021: Enforcement action against Geopetra Partners, LLC (Operator No. 300824) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tullos Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 03-171230), New Ace 
(Wilcox Consol.) Field, Polk County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12). 
 

47. O&G 00016384: Enforcement action against Teke Production LLC (Operator No. 100657) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Monroe Unit (08-21078) Lease, Well Nos. 11, 21, 22, 23, 43, 
44W, 67, 68W, 69, 83W, 101W, 111, 131W, 141 and 63023, Monroe Field, Ward County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.14(b)(2). 
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48. O&G 00016387: Enforcement action against Teke Production (Operator No. 100657) for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the McCutchen, W.A. (08-35095) Lease, Well Nos. 2S, 5S, 6S and 8S, 
Keystone (San Andres) Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(3), 
3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

49. O&G 00018276: Enforcement action against Black Sheep Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 072763) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones 18-7 (8A-67876) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Tex-Pac 
Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2). 
 

50. O&G 00019887: Enforcement action against C.N.W. Oil, Inc (Operator No. 120708) for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the Bowen, A.J. Lease, Well No. B4 (RRC ID 7B-121854), Thrifty, S. 
(Chappel Reef) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2). 
 

51. O&G 00020195: Enforcement action against Teke Production (Operator No. 100657 for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the First National Bank #1 (08-04700) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Pecos 
Valley (High Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 
3.8(d)(1), 3.5(a) and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 
 

52. O&G 00020197: Enforcement action against Teke Production (Operator No. 100657 for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the Magnolia -G- (08-04708) Lease, Well No. 4A, Pecos Valley (High 
Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2) 
and 3.20(a)(1). 
 

53. O&G 00020305: Enforcement action against Allied Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 014357) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gilmer, Annie Et Al (7B-20525) Lease, Well No. 5, Lem 
Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2). 
 

54. O&G 00020490: Enforcement action against KDM Production Co. (Operator No. 452995) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Chambers County -C- School Land (7C-01021) Lease, Well 
Nos. 1, 6 and 11, Midway Lane (1300) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 
3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

55. O&G 00027801: Enforcement action against Last Mile Production, LLC (Operator No. 102051) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the State-Houston Co. Timber Co. “F” (08-23652) Lease, Well 
Nos. 4 and 9, Brooklaw (Clear Fork, Lower) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 
3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.36(d)(1)(M). 

 
56. O&G 00028014: Enforcement action against Last Mile Production, LLC (Operator No. 102051) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shearer “A” (08-46395) Lease, Well No. 5, Tomlaw (Clear 
Fork 3200) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8 (d)(1) 
and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

57. O&G 00028118: Enforcement action against Comstock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 170037) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waggoner -F- (09-13148) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 5, Paradise 
(Caddo) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.73(i). 
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58. O&G 00028125: Enforcement action against Rigged Up, LLC (Operator No. 101437) for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the IRA /1700 Zone/ Unit (8A-60411) Lease, Well No. 4520, Sharon Ridge 
(1700) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8 (d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 
 

59. O&G 00028128: Enforcement action against Rigged Up, LLC (Operator No. 101437) for Violation 
of Statewide Rules on the IRA /1700 Zone/ Unit (8A-60411) Lease, Well No. 4703, Sharon Ridge 
(1700) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8 (d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A). 
 

60. O&G 00028234: Enforcement action against AGS Energy LLC (Operator No. 100632) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tabor-Haynes Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 887235), 
Wildcat (8100) Field, Hardeman County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.16(b). 
 

61. O&G 00028305: Enforcement action against Tren Energy LLC (Operator No. 101464) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dallas, G.W.  Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-092813), 
Meeker (Conglomerate 4800) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), 
3.3(3) and 3.8 (d)(1). 
 

62. O&G 00028367: Enforcement action against Amtex Oilfield Services Inc. (Operator No.100618) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 8602, Midland County, Texas, 
District No. 08. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8. 
 

63. O&G 00028515: Enforcement action against Elliott Oil Company, L.P. (Operator No. 247838) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Devillier, O.C. Lease, Well No. 3D (RRC ID 03-063336), 
Devillier (Vicksburg) Field, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2). 
 

64. O&G 00028590: Enforcement action against Geomeg Energy Operating Company, LLC (Operator 
No. 300803) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the C.E. Scull, Jr. Et Al Unit (01-13364) Lease, 
Well No. 1, La Vernia (Austin Chalk) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 
3.14(b)(2). 
 

65. O&G 00028840: Enforcement action against West Texas Syndicate LLC. (Operator No. 100310) 
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Remmers (Deep) Lease, Well No. 8 (RRC ID 02-205831), 
Nordheim SW. (12,600) Field, Dewitt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2). 
 

66. O&G 00028841: Enforcement action against 731MC, LLC (Operator No. 733605) for Violation of 
Statewide Rules on the Myers 1555 Reclamation Facility, Permit No. R9 7C-1809, Upton County, 
Texas, District No. 7C. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8. 
 

67. O&G 00028959: Enforcement action against Jack D. Doege, Sole Proprietor of J.A.G. Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 427281) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McMahon, John (01-05911) Lease, 
Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, La Vernia Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

68. O&G 00028960: Enforcement action against Jack D. Doege, Sole Proprietor of J.A.G. Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 427281) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McMahon, John “A” (01-06103) 
Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5A, 6A, 7A, and 8A, La Vernia Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2). 
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69. O&G 00028970: Enforcement action against Stone Trucking Company, Inc. (Operator No. 

823776) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Byles (Cotton) (02-07201) Lease, Well No. 2, 
Cesar South (Slick) Field, Bee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.73(i). 
 

70. O&G 00029029: Enforcement action against Pennington Refining LLC (Operator No. 100723) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Reed, Frankie (01-00539) Lease, Well No. 1, Dunlap 
(Serpentine) Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

71. O&G 00029031: Enforcement action against Finley Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 268606) for 
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kelly Christian (03-24665) Lease, Well No. 1, Chenango (8100 
Frio) Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.14(b)(2). 
 

72. LP-Gas 00029007: Enforcement action against Gierisch Brothers Motor Co LTD (License No. 
12397) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Gierisch Brothers Motor Co. Napa, 608 N Pine 
St, Roanoke, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 9.132. 
 

73. PSE 00012826: Enforcement action against Fordyce Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 275679) for 
Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Fordyce Oil & Gas, LLC System of Company ID 
8640 (System ID No. 963789), Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.614(a) and 
192.616(a). 
 

74. PSE 00027647: Enforcement action against Sweet Union Apartments (Operator No. 833257) for 
Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8759 (System ID No. 
963415), Cherokee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 8.51(b) 
 

75. PSE 00028357: Enforcement action against City of Sweeny (Operator No. 154756) for Violation 
of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0382 (System ID No. 000093), 
Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 8.209(h). 
 

76. PSE 00029003: Enforcement action against Liberty Energy Future HLDNGS LLC (Operator No. 
500291) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9631 (System 
ID No. 96177), Various Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.17(a). 
 

77. PSE 00029159: Enforcement action against Agritexgas, LP (Operator No. 008733) for Violation 
of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Agritexgas, LP (System ID No. 007758), Dallas County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 8.210(e). 
 

 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (161 items; numbers 78 - 238) 
 

78. O&G 00019882: P & W Well Service Inc. (Operator No. 631148) enforcement action regarding 
Miller, J. R. (7B-19128) Lease, Well No. 2, Lake Kirby Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
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79. O&G 00027745: Energy Onramp LLC (Operator No. 100372) enforcement action regarding 
Stewart -22- (08-30462) Lease, Well No. 2, Credo (Wolfcamp) Field, Sterling County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

80. O&G 00027746: Energy Onramp LLC (Operator No. 100372) enforcement action regarding Reed 
-94- (08-20337) Lease, Well No. 1, Sterling, NW. (Fusselman) Field, Sterling County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

81. O&G 00027804: Pinnacle Mining Corporation (Operator No. 665864) enforcement action 
regarding Breen, J. W. -B- (08-04777) Lease, Well No. 3, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Pecos 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 
 

82. O&G 00009367: Texas South Operating Co, Inc. (Operator No. 848033) enforcement action 
regarding King-Hall Estate (01-17178) Lease, Well No. 2, Nixon Field, Wilson County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

83. O&G 00009490: Comstock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 170037) enforcement action regarding 
Waggoner, W. T., Est -A- Lease, Well No. 1CH (Drilling Permit No. 772425), Paradis (Caddo) 
Field, Wilbarger County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i) and 
3.14(b)(2). 
 

84. O&G 00011437: Robuck Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 722177) enforcement action regarding 
Curtis (7B-30919) Lease, Well No. 1, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 
 

85. O&G 00015385: Elliott Oil & Gas Operating Co. (Operator No. 247836) enforcement action 
regarding Tait, R.A. et al Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-148529), Altair (Wilcox 10,200, N.) 
Field, Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

86. O&G 00015398: Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding 
Emmons (08-1487) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Stockton Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.46(a). 
 

87. O&G 00015616: Rise Petroleum Investments LLC (Operator No. 712947) enforcement action 
regarding Rise Roden Lease, Well No. 3A (Drilling Permit No. 870659), Wildcat Field, Lavaca 
County, Texas, District No. 01. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.5(a), 3.16(b), and 3.73(a). 
 

88. O&G 00015872: 1859 Operating LLC (Operator No. 100327) enforcement action regarding Echtle, 
Francis (01-02442) Lease, Tank Battery, Chicon Lake Field, Medina County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1). 
 

89. O&G 00017855: American Star Energy & Min. Corp (Operator No. 019510) enforcement action 
regarding RBR F Lease, Well No. 2H (RRC ID No. 09-248348), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) 
Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 
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90. O&G 00019181: Bruce Ogletree LLC (Operator No. 103274) enforcement action regarding 
Stroope (8A-62458) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Smyer, NE. (Clear Fork) Field, Hockley County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(IV), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

91. O&G 00027265: HJH Resources LLC (Operator No. 101427) enforcement action regarding Stout, 
Paul J. (02-12588) Lease, Well No. 1 A, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2). 
 

92. O&G 00027965: Quest Petroleum Company (Operator No. 684629) enforcement action regarding 
Jones Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-123758), Jack County Regular (Gas) Field, Jack County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 
 

93. O&G 00028240: Tren Energy LLC (Operator No. 101464) enforcement action regarding Roberts, 
Vivian (01-04515) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, Darst Creek (Buda) Field, Guadalupe County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.13(a)(6)(b)(i), 3.14(b)(2), 3.36(d)(1)(G), 
and 3.73(i). 
 

94. O&G 00028365: Mario Davila Trucking LLC (Operator No. 526217) enforcement action regarding 
Waste Hauler Permit 7148, Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1). 
 

95. O&G 00028935: S&G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) enforcement action regarding Sunshine 
School (09-05128) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 4, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.9(12)(C)(i), 3.21(l), and 3.73(i). 
 

96. O&G 00028952: S&G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) enforcement action regarding Foster, Ed. 
Estate (09-05100) Lease, Well Nos. 12, 17A, 18A, and 21A, Wichita County Regular Field, 
Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.16(b), 3.21(l), and 3.73(i). 
 

97. O&G 00029212: Wolf, Gene L.L.C. (Operator No. 935575) enforcement action regarding Wolf 
Hoegger (09-34271) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2D, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i). 
 

98. O&G 00029116: Endeavor Crude, LLC (Operator No. 251748) enforcement action regarding 
Waste Hauler Permit No. N/A, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(f)(1). 
 

99. LP-Gas 00028239: Star Tex Propane LLC (License No. 30229) enforcement action regarding  
Wheelock Express, 10540 E. OSR, Hearne, Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135. 
 

100. LP-Gas 00029200: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding 
Suburban #219074, 8710 Burnet Rd., Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.202(c)(1). 

 
101. LP-Gas 00029209: DFW Propane Exchange, LLC (License No. 16255) enforcement action 

regarding Sunbeam Foods, 3324 Delido, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§9.401. 
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102. PSE 00018195: Colonial Hills Apartments (Operator No. 168923) enforcement action regarding 
System of Company ID 7911 (System ID No. 27740), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§8.51(b). 

 
103. PSE 00028577: Flint Hills Resources, LC (Operator No. 273881) enforcement action regarding 

System of Company ID 9474 (System ID No. 965297), Nueces County, Texas. Violation of 49 
CFR 195.452(f). 

 
104. PSF 00028878: AC Exploration, LLC (Operator No. 003645) enforcement action regarding Permit 

No. 03074, Panola County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(i), 3.70(m), and 3.70(r). 
 
105. PSF 00028933: Aldine Oil and Gas, LP (Operator No. 100397) enforcement action regarding 

Permit No. 10469, Various Counties, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(i), 3.70(j), 3.70(m), and 
3.70(r). 

 
106. PSF 00028936: Allegiant Resources, LLC (Operator No. 013365) enforcement action regarding 

Permit No. 04814, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(r). 
 
107. PSF 00028941: Basin Oil & Gas Operating, LLC (Operator No. 054430) enforcement action 

regarding Permit No. 09976, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.70(r). 
 
108. CID 00029422: Ares Energy, Ltd. (Operator No. 029655) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 
customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d). 

 
109. CID 00029477: S & G Oil LLC (Operator No. 740270) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, 
Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(d) and 3.65(f). 

 
110. Damage Prevention 00019922 (TDRF No. 078934): Jireh Construction Services LLC enforcement 

action regarding 1523 Goodnight Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b). 

 
111. Damage Prevention 00019923 (TDRF No. 075418): Jireh Construction Services LLC enforcement 

action regarding 1511 Pecan Trace Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b). 

 
112. Damage Prevention 095055: Blue Streak Telecommunications, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1300 N. Glenville Dr. (E. Arapaho 
Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
113. Damage Prevention 095325: Texas State Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1003 W. Bridge St. (N. Dubellette St.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 
 

114. Damage Prevention 095535: Pavlov Media dba Campus Communications Group, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Cindy Ln. (W. University Dr.), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas. 
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115. Damage Prevention 096396: City of Port Aransas - Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1031 9th St. (Nautilus), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

116. Damage Prevention 096541: City of Jacksonville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1046 E. Loop 456 (Dogwood St.), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas. 

 
117. Damage Prevention 096718: B&A Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1302 Culver St. (Washington St.), Commerce, Hunt 
County, Texas. 

 
118. Damage Prevention 096771: Lumberton Municipal Utility District enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 115 Susie St. (Kathy Ln.), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas. 
 

119. Damage Prevention 096785: Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6902 Yorktown Blvd. (Rodd 
Field Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 
120. Damage Prevention 096926: Entergy Corp. dba Entergy Services TX enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4600 Procter St. (Trinity Ave.), Port Arthur, 
Jefferson County, Texas. 

 
121. Damage Prevention 096937: Urbina's Cable, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 780 E. Stegall Dr. (Windmill Way), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 
 

122. Damage Prevention 097004: Powerhouse Electrical Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 6006 Strasse Way (Tremolo Echo), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas. 

 
123. Damage Prevention 097010: Ward Electric Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9419 Braeburn Glen Blvd. (Altamont Dr.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 

 
124. Damage Prevention 097028: Echelon Infrastructure, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 421 E. 9th St. (Royal Dr.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas. 
 

125. Damage Prevention 097096: City of Weslaco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 619 W. 10th St. (S. Border Ave.), Weslaco, Hidalgo 
County, Texas. 

 
126. Damage Prevention 097749: City of Palmer enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 200 S. Sherman St. (W. Cooper St.), Palmer, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

127. Damage Prevention 097810: Voltec Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10509 Bangor Ave. (109th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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128. Damage Prevention 097821: Housley Communications, Inc. enforcement action for two violations 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4230 Spring Creek Dr. (Red River Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, 
Texas. 

 
129. Damage Prevention 097908: Macyas Construction & Utilities, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18900 Candlecreek Dr. (Cypresswood Dr.), Spring, Harris 
County, Texas. 

 
130. Damage Prevention 097961: MHA General Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2113 Horizon Dr. (Keenland Pkwy.), Mansfield, Johnson County, 
Texas. 

 
131. Damage Prevention 098050: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 1308 E. Washington Ave. (Judson St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 
 

132. Damage Prevention 098080: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1430 W. Woodard St. (N. Maurice Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
133. Damage Prevention 098143: City of Yoakum enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1015 E. Gonzales St. (Carroll Dr.), Yoakum, De Witt 
County, Texas. 

 
134. Damage Prevention 098198: Texas Cordia Construction, LLC enforcement action for two 

violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3118 W. Main Ave. (N. Schuerbach Rd.), Mission, Hidalgo 
County, Texas. 

 
135. Damage Prevention 098229: Jimmy Evans Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2208 Greenwood Ave. (Pershing Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

136. Damage Prevention 098354: La Banda, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 3601 W. Walnut St. (Crestcove Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
137. Damage Prevention 098369: Double D Industries, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 5850 Rogerdale Rd. (Harwin Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

138. Damage Prevention 098454: JMB Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 3309 Abbey Rd. (Creeks Edge Trl.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
139. Damage Prevention 098457: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), 

at 817 W. Washington Ave. (Willie St.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 
 

140. Damage Prevention 098488: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 
at 3418 Russell Ave. (Clyde St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 
141. Damage Prevention 098505: Ella S.A. Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at US Hwy. 83 (State Hwy. 255), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 
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142. Damage Prevention 098632: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), 
at 2315 Oakdale St. (Emancipation Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
143. Damage Prevention 098640: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at Brazos Dr. (Pecos St.), Van Alstyne, Collin County, Texas. 
 

144. Damage Prevention 098651: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 118 Apple Blossom Ln. (Pansy Trl.), 
Andice, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
145. Damage Prevention 098661: City of Port Aransas - Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1500 S. Station St. (Ruthie Ln.), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas. 
146. Damage Prevention 098664: City of Port Aransas - Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(a), at 403 S. Gulf St. (Ave. D), Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas. 
 

147. Damage Prevention 098683: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2426 South Pkwy. (Yorkshire Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
148. Damage Prevention 098691: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 702 River St. (Rainy St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

149. Damage Prevention 098814: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2426 Woodwind Dr. (Holly Hall Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
150. Damage Prevention 098815: Brizo Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 12353 FM 1960 Rd. W. (N. Eldridge Pkwy.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

151. Damage Prevention 098820: Trio Electric, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1700 Blk. Crystal Hills Dr. (Wedgehill Ln.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 

 
152. Damage Prevention 098824: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 14523 Sellers Rd. (Connorvale Ln.), Aldine, Harris County, Texas. 
 

153. Damage Prevention 098854: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12802 Tosca Ln. (Broken Bough Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
154. Damage Prevention 098856: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11711 N. Hanworth Dr. (Chessington Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

155. Damage Prevention 098858: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.5(a), at 7072 FM 1960 Rd. E. (Atascocita Rd.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 
156. Damage Prevention 098861: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6898 Arbor Way (Orangefield Rd.), Orange, Orange County, Texas. 
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157. Damage Prevention 098875: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Lon St. (E. Crockett St.), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas. 

 
158. Damage Prevention 098878: Minchew Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1917 Ave. A (W. Burrel St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

159. Damage Prevention 098885: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 20023 Pinehurst Place Dr. (Pinehurst Grove Ct.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas. 

 
160. Damage Prevention 098888: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8422 Pine Thistle Ln. (Champion Forest Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 

161. Damage Prevention 098889: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 400 4th St. (N. Hunt St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas. 

 
162. Damage Prevention 098892: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 123 Lost St. (E. Archer St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas. 
 

163. Damage Prevention 098894: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 11706 Bolero Ct. (Monticeto Ln.), Meadows Place, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
164. Damage Prevention 098896: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 87 S. Ryder Cup Trl. (Cypress Point Cir.), Hideaway, Smith County, Texas. 
 

165. Damage Prevention 098900: Champion Plumbers of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 11710 Wendover Ln. (Flintdale Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
166. Damage Prevention 098907: Maverick of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 14730 Onyx Pl. (Rhyolite Way), Elmendorf, Bexar County, 
Texas. 

 
167. Damage Prevention 098908: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 500 Blk. Wilburn St. (Ruby St.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 

168. Damage Prevention 098912: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12518 Green River Dr. (Westbay Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
169. Damage Prevention 098915: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6806 Nordling Rd. (Guse St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

170. Damage Prevention 098925: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 18631 Duke Lake Dr. (Randal Lake Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 
171. Damage Prevention 098931: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 18807 Racquet Sports Way (Shady Ace Ln.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
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172. Damage Prevention 098932: Pierce Sitework, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at Daisy Blossom (Floral Blossom), Converse, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
173. Damage Prevention 098933: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 10907 Cranbrook Rd. (Lakeside Estates Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

174. Damage Prevention 098936: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 18606 Stuebner Airline Rd. (Lyndhurst Village Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 
175. Damage Prevention 098938: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 15427 Stable Bend Cir. (Stable Run Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 
 

176. Damage Prevention 098947: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.5(a), at 321 Honeycomb Dr. (Dana Ave.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 

 
177. Damage Prevention 098949: Douglas Dailey Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 5535 Military Pkwy. (Peachtree St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

178. Damage Prevention 098961: North Houston Pole Line, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(b), at Ave. H (6th St.), Newgulf, Wharton County, Texas. 

 
179. Damage Prevention 098970: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 1000 Blk. Hicks St. (Sandra St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 

180. Damage Prevention 098981: IronHorse Unlimited, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 216 N. Magnolia Ave. (N.E. 3rd St.), Hubbard, Hill County, Texas. 

 
181. Damage Prevention 098984: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 934 E. 54th St. (Harmon Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

182. Damage Prevention 098985: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3731 Rosedale St. (Scott St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 
183. Damage Prevention 098996: Great Hills Constructors, JV enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 13501 Research Blvd. (Anderson Mill Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

184. Damage Prevention 098999: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 20603 Golden Hawthorn Ct. (Upper Lake Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 
185. Damage Prevention 099010: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11700 Blk. Jelicoe Dr. (Royal Chase Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 

186. Damage Prevention 099011: Red & White Greenery, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 333 Wrangell Way (Lone Peak Way), Dripping Springs, Hays 
County, Texas. 
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187. Damage Prevention 099023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3704 Grace Ln. (Swan Shadow), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
188. Damage Prevention 099026: McMahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 211 Charlotte Ave. (Chiles St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

189. Damage Prevention 099035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2760 Skyline Dr. (Buchanan St.), Sansom Park, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
190. Damage Prevention 099037: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 821 S. Park St. (Rose Hill Rd.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 
 

191. Damage Prevention 099040: MP Technologies Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 23010 Rosewood Trl. (Rosebud Ln.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 

 
192. Damage Prevention 099046: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 305 S. Alamo St. (W. Columbia St.), Weatherford, Parker County, 
Texas. 

 
193. Damage Prevention 099050: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2813 S. Mayhill Rd. (S. IH 35), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 

194. Damage Prevention 099052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9709 Starlight Dr. (Community Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
195. Damage Prevention 099054: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4051 Fair Park Blvd. (Blalock Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

196. Damage Prevention 099058: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12212 Brigadoon Ln. (Cassady Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
197. Damage Prevention 099068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3855 Black Canyon Rd. (Arborlawn Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 

 
198. Damage Prevention 099075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2310 N. Mill St. (Forest Park Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 

199. Damage Prevention 099077: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3218 W. Rochelle Rd. (Ridgeview Ln.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
200. Damage Prevention 099079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1011 W. Chestnut St. (S. Chandler Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 
 

201. Damage Prevention 099080: Windstream Holdings, Inc. dba Kinetic Internet enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3115 Stratford Pointe Dr. (Pecan Acres Dr.), 
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
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202. Damage Prevention 099082: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8037 Burnet Rd. (Teakwood Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 

203. Damage Prevention 099084: XCEL Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2406 FM 723 (Oxford Lake Dr.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
204. Damage Prevention 099085: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3009 Parvia Ave. (Singleton Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

205. Damage Prevention 099086: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Oakhurst Scenic Dr. (E. Belknap St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
206. Damage Prevention 099098: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 912 Clearview Dr. (Timber Grove Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

207. Damage Prevention 099099: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14980 Turnbridge Dr. (Tarlton Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 

 
208. Damage Prevention 099100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1009 Clearview Dr. (Timber Grove Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

209. Damage Prevention 099125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 713 E. Stegall Dr. (Windmill Way), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 

 
210. Damage Prevention 099133: Steele Bit Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at York St. (1st St.), Harleton, Harrison County, Texas. 
 

211. Damage Prevention 099140: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2060 FM 79 (N.W. Loop 286), Paris, Lamar County, Texas. 

 
212. Damage Prevention 099142: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 612 Promise Land Ct. (Magnolia Hill Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
213. Damage Prevention 099147: BFK Enterprises, Inc. dba BFK Communications enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1229 W. Pleasant Run Rd. (N. Cockrell Hill Rd.), DeSoto, 
Dallas County, Texas. 

 
214. Damage Prevention 099152: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4650 State Hwy. 121 (N. Josey Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 
 

215. Damage Prevention 099155: Bartek Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Shin Oak Dr. (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Live Oak, Bexar County, Texas. 

 
216. Damage Prevention 099161: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 IH 45 (E. Milam St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas. 
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217. Damage Prevention 099180: D&S Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at N. Madison St. (Bill Tom Shine Blvd.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas. 
 

218. Damage Prevention 099181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4113 Woodenrail Ln. (Old Mill Cir.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
219. Damage Prevention 099183: MP Technologies Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 25150 Balmorhea Way (Balmorhea Ct.), Montgomery, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 

 
220. Damage Prevention 099186: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3401 Hopewell Ln. (Republic Ave.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 

221. Damage Prevention 099187: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 W. Gandy St. (N. Eddy Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 

 
222. Damage Prevention 099196: Rich & Burns Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Chevalier Way (Pater St.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas. 
 

223. Damage Prevention 099202: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4413 Poinsetta Dr. (Isbell Rd.), River Oaks, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
224. Damage Prevention 099203: Tejas Commercial Construction, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 739 Kimbrough St. (Gibbs Dr.), White Settlement, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 

 
225. Damage Prevention 099215: City of Cleveland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1600 Martin Luther King Dr. (N. Travis Ave.), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas. 
 

226. Damage Prevention 099219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2639 Chalk Hill Rd. (Butternut St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
227. Damage Prevention 099222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7700 W. N.W. Hwy. (Caruth Haven Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 

228. Damage Prevention 099223: UTL Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 7700 W. N.W. Hwy. (Caruth Haven Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 
229. Damage Prevention 099225: Cotton Utility Constructors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.10(b), at 236 Autumn Shores Dr. (FM 3186), Onalaska, Polk County, Texas. 
 

230. Damage Prevention 099235: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.3(e), at 8505 Fathom Cir. (Oceanaire Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 
231. Damage Prevention 099244: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 12057 Dahlia Bay Dr. (Santa Luz Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas. 
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232. Damage Prevention 099250: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 Pease St. (St. James St.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas. 
 

233. Damage Prevention 099259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 N. Mciver St. (W. Lance St.), Madisonville, Madison County, Texas. 

 
234. Damage Prevention 099262: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2307 Woodsong Trl. (Englishoak Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

235. Damage Prevention 099264: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 807 E. Elm Ave. (N. 16th St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas. 

 
236. Damage Prevention 099265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1148 Norwood Dr. (Bedford Ct. W.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 

237. Damage Prevention 099267: ERW Site Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at Granton Dr. (Woodstone Dr.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 

 
238. Damage Prevention 099278: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 State Hwy. 342 (Main St.), Red Oak, Ellis County, Texas. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

239.  Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission’s Delegation of Authority.  
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

      RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION  
 

240. Adopt amendments to §§3.15 and 3.107 pursuant to House Bill 2663, 89th Legislative Session, 
2025. 

 
241. Adopt amendments to various rules in Chapters 9, 13 and 14 pursuant to House Bill 5629 and 

Senate Bill 1818, 89th Legislative Session, 2025.    
   
OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION 

242. Adoption of AFS Forms 16M, 16V, and 35 to support the implementation of Rules 9.14, 13.76, 
and 14.2015, relating to military licensing and fees.   
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PUBLIC INPUT 

243. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

244. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 
topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 
litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's 
attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective 
gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; 
(d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or 
employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the 
deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session 
for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such 
matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 
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